TO: Dr. Gearl Loden
FROM: Julie Weaver

RE: Awarding of Advertised Bid/Proposals
DATE: September 10, 2013

Advertisement: RFP1400

Person Responsible: Julie Weaver

Funding Source: School Day Pictures
Recommendation: Lisa Browning Photography

Julie Weaver and Linda Pannell accepted proposals at 10:00 AM on
Friday, August 23, 2013. Also present were Lisa Browning, Pam
Wilburn with Lisa Browning Photography and Matthew Shelley with
L M Shelley Co. Please award Lisa Browning Photography the
lowest/best bidder meeting specifications for all items listed on this
proposal. Julie Connolly, TPSD Technology Dept. and Sharin
Chumley, THS Yearbook sponsor were consulted for disk compliance
with proposal specifications. Proposals were submitted by Lisa
Browning Photography and L M Shelley Co.

Advertisement: RFP1401

Person Responsible: Sharin Chumley
Funding Source: THS Yearbook
Recommendation: Balfour Publishing Co.

Linda Pannell, Julie Weaver and Sarah Kelly accepted proposals at
2:00 PM on Monday, August 19, 2013. Please award Balfour
Publishing Co. for meeting the specifications for all items listed on this
proposal. Balfour Publishing Co. was the only proposal submitted.
Josten and Lifetouch requested proposal packet but neither submitted
a proposal. A committee consisting of Linda Pannell, Julie Weaver,
Sharin Chumley met Monday, August 19, 2013 to verify the yearbook
specifications.

Advertisement: BD1402

Person Responsible: Julie Hinds

Funding Source: District Construction
Recommendation: None

We are proposing that the Board reject all bids for the ECEC
Classroom Building bid due to project being over budget. Bidders
were: Anco Construction, Burton Builders, Century Construction,
CIG Contractors, Hooker Construction, Panola Construction and
T L & C Construction.



